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EVAN C. GOYKE

i
City Attorney .5
MARY L. SCHANNING / B3
ROBIN A, PEDERSON ARINES

NlIJ\SlEVIL E. SANDERS CITY f it OF
JULER Wison MIiLwAUKEE

Office of the City Attorney

Milwaukee City Hall Suite 800 « 200 East Wells Street + Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3551
Telephone: 414.286.2601 » TDD: 414.286.2025 « Fax: 414.286.8550

January 30, 2025
D anisl |eter Sent 2/14/2005

Ms. Tawanna Frazier
5640 North 40 Street
Milwaukee, WI 53209

RE: Communication from Tawanna Frazier
C.I. File No. 1029-2024-1984

Dear Ms. Frazier,

HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
THOMAS D. MILLER
PETER J. BLOCK
PATRICK J. MCCLAIN
ANDREA J. FOWLER
JOANNA FRACZEK
HANNAH R. JAHN
MEIGHAN M. ANGER
ALEXANDER R. CARSON
GREGORY P. KRUSE
ALEX T, MUELLER
ALEXANDER D. COSSI
LISA A. GILMORE
KATHERINE A, HEADLEY
SHEILA THOBANI

STACY J. MILLER
JORDAN M, SCHETTLE
THERESA A. MONTAG
ALEXANDER E, FOUNDOS
TRAVIS J. GRESHAM
KYLE W. BAILEY

JOSEPH M. DOBBS
WILLIAM K. HOTCHKISS
CLINT B. MUCHE

TYLER M. HELSEL
ZACHARY A, HATFIELD
MEGHAN C. MCCABE
MARIA E. MESOLORAS
CYNTHIA HARRIS ORTEGA
OLUWASEUN CHRIS IBITOYE
KEVIN P. TODT
NATHANIEL E. ADAMSON
JUSTIN J. DREIKOSEN
Assistant City Attorneys

We have received your claim in the amount of $9,417.92 in relation to vehicle
damage you sustained, allegedly after hitting a speed bump or raised crosswalk at
or near the intersection of North 35" Street and West Rohr Avenue on August 31,
2024.

Our investigation determined that no City of Milwaukee employees were
performing work in the area of North 35" Street and West Rohr Avenue on the
day in question. Construction work in this area was being performed by Lalonde
Contractors, Inc. City records relative to this project show that the location was an
active construction site open to traffic on August 31, 2024, and that the contractor
kept temporary orange bump signs up in the area.

Per the City of Milwaukee Street Construction Specifications Section 209.7, the
contractor shall hold the city harmless from and defend the City against all
liability for damages occasioned by their work. As such, the City cannot accept
liability in this case and we are denying your claim.
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If-you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21
days of the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells
Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

EVAN C. GOYKE
City Attorney

PATRICIA KLOSIEWSKI
Investigator Adjuster
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